
 

 

-------Original Message------- 

From: AllWebCo Billing Department 

Date: 2/8/2013 12:02:46 AM 

To: [REDACTED EMAIL ADDRESS] 

Cc: enlightenmefree@enlightenmefree.com 

Subject: enlightenmefree.com 

Hello, 

We have received a temporary restraining order from the Superior Court of the state of 

Washington for Thurston County to have you immediately remove the material described below 

from your site, or shut the site down pending trial. 

The court clarifies its previous order granting Temporary Restraining Order as follows: 

Defendants, their agents, employees, attorneys and all persons in concert with them are 

immediately enjoined from continuing to display or otherwise disseminate RSE information or 

material, including but not limited to audio recordings or video footage of classes, lectures, 

meetings, speeches, teachings, or other gatherings organized or presented by JZK, Inc or RSE 

without the express written consent of JZK, Inc. Any video or other material or information 

currently posted or displayed by said individuals on any internet website or others forum where it 

can be accessed by others is to be immediately removed. 

If we do not hear back from soon, we will be forced to disable your site to comply with the court 

order. 

Please confirm receipt of this email and removal of the above materials. 

Thank you, 

Jan 

AllWebCo 
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